From: Ruski Augusto Sa Mayara

To: Anonymous Records Requester
Date: Thu, 25 Mar 2021 01:14:54 +0000
Subject: RE: March 1 Public Records Request

AttachmentList: 2

Dear Anonymous,

We write to follow up on your public records request dated March 1, 2021 in which
you asked for, among other things, text messages between Harlan Kelly and Walter
Wong “earlier than Jan 1, 2015.” Attached please find all text messages pre-dating
January 1, 2015 in SFPUC’s possession that are responsive to your request. Please
note that we have redacted certain portions of the enclosed text messages that would
constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy, such as home addresses,
personal phone numbers, birthdays, and photos of the interior of a private residence.
(See Cal. Const. Art. |, Sec. 1; Cal. Gov’'t Code § 6254(c).)

On March 5, 2021, we responded to the other portion your March 18t request.
Accordingly, we now consider your March 18t request to be closed.

Thank you very much,
Mayara Ruski Augusto Sa
SFPUC Public Record Senior Analyst

From: Ruski Augusto Sa, Mayara

Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 10:35 AM

To: Anonymous Records Requester <arecordsrequestor@protonmail.com>
Subject: RE: March 1 Public Records Request

Dear Requester,

We've identified the following records responsive to item 1 of your request. Please
see the attached.

Please note that we will respond to item 2 of your request on or before March 19,
2021.

Best Regards,
Mayara Ruski Augusto Sa
SFPUC Public Records Senior Analyst

From: Anonymous Records Requester <arecordsrequestor@protonmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 10:18 AM

To: Ruski Augusto Sa, Mayara <MRuskiAugustoSa@sfwater.org>

Subject: RE: March 1 Public Records Request
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| am seeking the first 3 pages, as exact copies, of the original PDF with black
rectangles that did not actually redact any info (not the later document where you DID
redact the info).

NOTE: 1. If you are a public official: | intend that these communications all be
disclosable public records, and | will not hold in confidence any of your messages,
notwithstanding any notices to the contrary. 2. Nothing herein is legal, IT, or
professional advice of any kind. The author disclaims all warranties, express or
implied, including but not limited to all warranties of merchantability or fitness. 3. In no
event shall the author be liable for any special, direct, indirect, consequential, or any
other damages whatsoever. 4. The digital signature (signature.asc attachment), if
any, in this email is not an indication of a binding agreement or offer; it merely
authenticates the sender.

Sincerely,
Anonymous
------- Original Message -------

On Thursday, March 4th, 2021 at 8:32 AM, Ruski Augusto Sa, Mayara
<MRuskiAugustoSa@sfwater.org> wrote:

Dear Requester,

Attached is the request referred to in my previous email.

Best Regards,
Mayara Ruski Augusto Sa

SFPUC Public Records Senior Analyst

From: Anonymous Records Requester

<arecordsrequestor @protonmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 8:22 AM

To: Ruski Augusto Sa, Mayara <MRuskiAugustoSa @ sfwater.org>
Subject: Re: March 1 Public Records Request
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Please copy paste or attach which March 1 records request you are referring
to. I made a variety of them.

NOTE: 1.1If you are a public official: I intend that these communications all
be disclosable public records, and I will not hold in confidence any of your
messages, notwithstanding any notices to the contrary. 2. Nothing herein is
legal, IT, or professional advice of any kind. The author disclaims all
warranties, express or implied, including but not limited to all warranties of
merchantability or fitness. 3. In no event shall the author be liable for any
special, direct, indirect, consequential, or any other damages whatsoever. 4.
The digital signature (signature.asc attachment), if any, in this email is not
an indication of a binding agreement or offer; it merely authenticates the
sender.

Sincerely,

Anonymous

------- Original Message -------
On Thursday, March 4th, 2021 at 8:19 AM, Ruski Augusto Sa, Mayara
<MRuskiAugustoSa@sfwater.org> wrote:

Dear Requester,

We are in receipt of your request dated March 1, 2021. Regarding item
no. 1 of your request, we are unclear what information you are seeking
and ask that you clarify what information you are requesting.
Specifically, please clarify whether you are seeking the pages Bates
stamped PUC 000175 through PUC 000177 of the July 2, 2020
production in response to an anonymous request received on June 11,
2020.

Regarding item # 2 of your request, we are conducting a search for
responsive records. We estimate that we will provide a response to this
item of your request by March 19, 2021.
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Best Regards,
Mayara Ruski Augusto Sa

SFPUC Public Records Senior Analyst



